CPC2023-0961

Attachment 4
From: Idalia Galindo <planning@mybowness.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 1:48 PM
To: Pham, Nancy M.
Subject: Re: [External] Re: LOC2023-0188: 5819 Bowwater CR NW
comments

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

ATTENTION: Do not click links or open attachments from external senders unless you are certain it is safe to

do so. Please forward suspicious/concerning email to spam(@ecalgary.ca
Hi Nancy,
| hope you are doing well. We are grateful for your patience and for granting us the extension to submit
our comments. | appreciate your flexibility.
| am happy to inform you that the meeting yielded no comments or concerns from those in attendance.
Please feel free to contact me with any guestions or more information.
Best regards,
Idalia Galindo
Planning & Admin Assistant
Bowness Community Association
www.mybowness.com
(403) 288 - 8300
email: jgalindo@mybowness.com
We ad ledge the neight d of is located on the traditional territories of the Blackfoot Confederacy and is also home to the Metis
Nation of Alberta, Region Il As residents of the Treaty 7 region, we seek to live, work and play in ways that honour and respect the spirit of the treaties
and the lives of our Indigenous neighbours.
Confidentiality notice: The information transmitted is confidential and may also be privileged. It is intended solely
for the person or entity it addresses. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any
action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If
you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. Thank you.
On Tue, Aug 15, 2023 at 9:36 AM Pham, Nancy M. <Nancy.Pham(@calgary.ca> wrote:

That would be great if | could get comments back before the end of the week. Thank you!
CPC2023-0961 Attachment 4 Page 1 of 3

ISC:UNRESTRICTED



CPC2023-0961

Attachment 4

Nancy Pham
Planner
Planning & Development
P 587-227-9927
ISC: Protected
From: Idalia Galindo <planning@mybowness.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 9:33 AM
To: Pham, Nancy M. <Mancy.Pham®calgary.ca>
Subject: [External] Re: LOC2023-0188: 5819 Bowwater CR NW comments

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

ATTENTION: Do not click links or open attachments from external senders unless you are certain it is safe to

do so. Please forward suspicious/concemning email to spam@calgary.ca
Hello Nancy,
Thank you for contacting the Bowness Committee Association Planning and Development Committee.
While our committee typically doesn't meet during August, a recent decision has been made to hold a
meeting this month. We have it scheduled for tomorrow, August 16, at 7 pm, as it aligns with the
availability of our committee members. So, we have yet to talk about the matter.
Anticipating the forthcoming meeting, | am informing you that | intend to convey our committee's
comments either tomorrow evening or by Thursday morning. Your flexibility in accommodating this
timeline would be greatly appreciated.
| appreciate your understanding, and please feel free to reach out if you have any questions or require
further clarification.
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Best regards,
dalia Galindo
Planning & Admin Assistant
Bowness Community Association
www.mybowness.com
(403) 288 - 8300
email: igalindo@ mybowness.com
We acknowledge the neighbourheod of Bowness is located on the traditional territories of the Blackfoot Confederacy and is alse home to the Metis
Nation of Alberta, Region |11, As residents of the Treaty 7 region, we seek to live, work and play in ways that honour and respect the spirit of the treaties
and the lives of our Indigenous neighbours.
Confidentiality notice: The information transmitted is confidential and may also be privileged. It is intended
solely for the person or entity it addresses. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of
any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.
Thank you.
On Tue, Aug 15, 2023 at 8:57 AM Pham, Nancy M. <Nancy.Pham@calgary.ca> wrote:
To whom it may concern,
My name is Nancy and I'm the planner reviewing this application. The circulation process is ending for
this application, and | am wondering if the Bowness Community Association had any comments
regarding this application that they'd like to include?
Thanks in advance.
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